Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 14 February, 2020 4:26 PM

To: kymco@singnet.com.sg

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Picture after repair for FBJ5762A *** LKK REF: CC4/1117000881/Gha3qg2-1
Attachments: DV.pdf; Il GIRO FORM.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Herbert,

We refer further to our below email.

Purely for an amicable settlement on a without prejudice basis and without admission of any liability to our
Insured’s part, we have our principal’s mandate and we offer below amount to settle your client’s claim.

Cost of Repair (w/gst) S 1,742.17
Loss of Use ($30 x 3 days) S 90.00

Subtotal S5 1,832.17
@50% $ 916.09

LTA Search Fee S 5.35
TOTAL S 921.44

If agreeable, kindly chop and sign the attached DV then forward back the original signed hard copy to us
(LKK) together with a copy of the GIRO FORM for payment processing.

The above amount is to be made payable to MOTOR SPORT PTE LTD.
Thank you.

"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without prejudice basis, and should
not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement should also
not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present matter is made

solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer in any other
related matters.

Best Regards,
Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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" Save the Larth Print only whernr necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not



read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February, 2020 9:40 AM

To: kymco@singnet.com.sg

Cec: Vic (LKKAuto); 'admin-a@lkkauto.com'

Subject: RE: Picture after repair for FBJ5762A *** LKK REF: CC4/11117000881/Gha3q2-1

Dear Herbert,
We refer to our tele-conversation this morning.

For cost of repair, the recommended repair cost as calculated is P/P $1628.20 (bef GST) with 3 repair
days.

Kindly forward the LOD and all supporting documents to us if available to proceed with the
settlement.

Our case handler in-charge Vic and he can be contacted at DID: 6841 2096.
*Please note that the repair cost and repair days are subjected to our principal’s approval.*

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: kymco [mailto:kymco@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 11 October 2019 2:53 PM

To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Picture after repair for FBJ5762A

Dear Zayyer,

As regard to the case below.

Kindly let us know the finalize and our client bear the 50% liability.
We need to close the above soonest.

If you have any queries, please contact me at 96638118.

Thank you.

Herbert Teh
Manager

From: Zayyer (LKKAuto) [mailto:zayyer@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 9:10 AM
To: kymco




Cc: CS A Team; Admin A; SUR
Subject: RE: Picture after repair for FBJ5762A

Dear Hebert,

Refer to the attached email on 6/1/2017 for self-explanation.

Best Regards,
Zayer | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 2409, email: zayyer @lkkauto.coml fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 5 December, 2017 8:55 AM

To: kymco <kymco@singnet.com.sg>; Zayyer (LKKAuto) <zayyer @lkkauto.com>

Cec: CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@]lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur @lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Picture after repair for FBJ5762A

Dear Hebert,
Thank you for the email.

This case is handle by Zayyer.

Dear Guo Qiang and Zayyer,

FYNA. CC4/11117000881/Gza3

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: kymco [mailto:kymco@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 4 December, 2017 6:14 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc @lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Picture after repair for FBJ5762A

Dear Shiau Chan,
Can we have the liability and finalize amount to issue invoice and close the case??
Thank you.

Herbert Teh
Manager



From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc @lkkauto.com]|

Sent: Tuesday, 3 October, 2017 9:05 AM

To: kymco <kymco@singnet.com.sg>; Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang @lkkauto.com>; Zayyer
(LKKAuto) <zayyer @lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@]kkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Picture after repair for FBJ5762A

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
Sent: Monday, 2 October, 2017 6:11 PM

To: SUR <sur@]kkauto.com>

Subject: Picture after repair for FBJI5762A

Dear Guo Qiang,

Kindly refer to the attachment for the picture of FBJ5762A after repair.

Please refer to the attach assignment for the changed parts and finalize the repair.
Please let me know if you need any assistance.

Thank you.

Hebert Teh
Manager

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you
are not the named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate,
distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this
e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.
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